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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

PROJECT:    NOTT/VITOLO LOT LINE CHANGE      
PROJECT NO.:   19-15 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 4, BLOCK 1, LOT 31.2 & 74 
REVIEW DATE:   7 AUGUST 2019  
MEETING DATE:   15 AUGUST 2019 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: VALDINA CONSULTING ENGINEERS 
 
 

1. NYS DEC wetland validation block should be signed by DEC representative. 
 

2. Copies of the variance issued 26 March 1987 should be provided for the Boards review.  Pre-
existing non-conforming Bulk Requirements were apparently issued a variance in 1987, which 
would remain in effect at this time. 
 

3. The project is located in the Town’s Chadwick Lake Critical Environmental Area, however no 
construction or alteration of the site is proposed. 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
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